STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2022-2000-5070
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

- RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT:

Department of Corrections
Division of Administrative Svcs
550 W 7™ Ave, Ste 1800
Anchorage, AK 99501

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT
ISSUED: 1/19/2022

ITB TITLE: CCTV Equipment and Software Services

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: 2/3/2022 @ 2:00 PM

This amendment is being issued to address submitted questions and answers shown below.

Q: What is the SLC# of your existing Milestone CCTV system?
A: SLC number is SLC- M01-C05-133-01-6C4136

Q: The ITB asks for one care plus license for a Milestone camera. Do you already have 29 each existing valid
Milestone XP Pro+ CarePlus Device Licenses for all your other cameras?
A: No, we do not have any cameras on Milestone CarePlus. We currently have 43 IP cameras, and we need

Milestone Care Plus to include the 30 new cameras.

Q: Milestone sells Care+ licenses in different sizes. Do you need 1 each 1 month, 1 year, 2 years, 3 years, or 5
years Milestone XP Pro+ CarePlus Device License?
A: Need all cameras to have 3 years.

Q: Since all the ITB parts have been spec’d on this ITB, what technical, specification, and other supporting
information is required with the submission of this BID?
A: Cut Sheets for each camera that calls out all features included.

Q: Can you please confirm this “BOSCH MIC-9502-BVF” part number is correct complete/full, and it is not
missing any letters or numbers.

A: Camera part number MIC-9502-Z30BVF is the correct model number.
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Q: Can you verify that the intended complete/full part number is not currently discontinued?

A: Per DOC supply sources this camera is not discontinued.

Q: If discontinued, can you please verify the complete/full part number of the BOSCH recommended
replacement or the chosen DOC replacement camera they would like to have BID upon for this line item.

A: Item is not discontinued.

In order for your bid to be considered responsive this amendment, in addition to your original bid, must
be received by the issuing office prior to the time set for the bid opening.
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